From: Ivor Kruger [mailto:ivor@niche-technologies.co.za]
Sent: 25 September 2007 03:45 PM

To: 'LGEAP CIC'

Subject: RE: LG Customer Enquiry-[Ivor Kruger]

6871EC1025 (B, c, or D etc) are the replacement part numbers.
What was the number of the original pcb’s that were recalled?
It was for the LD-12AS1 and LD-12AW2, LD-4050W etc models.

Thanks
Ivor.

From: LGEAP CIC [mailto:CIC_AP@Ige.com]
Sent: 24 September 2007 12:28 PM

To: Ivor Kruger

Subject: LG Customer Enquiry-[Ivor Kruger]

IMPORTANT NOTICE This email, including any attachments is a confidential
communication between the sender and the intended recipient. They may contain legally
privileged information or copyright. You should not read, copy, use or disclose the
content without authorisation. If you are not the intended recipient or you have received
this email in error please contact us at once by return email and then delete both
messages. We do not accept liability in connection with computer virus, data corruption,
delay, interruption, unauthorised access or unauthorised amendment. This notice should
not be removed.

Name : Ivor Kruger

Street :

City :

State :

Post Code :

Tel :

Country/Region : Australia

E-mail : ivor@niche-technologies.co.za

Received Date : 24/9/2007 19:33:28
The type of inquiry : Parts or Accessories



Product/Model No. : Dishwasher/LD-12AS1

What was the part number of those main boards that were all recalled a couple of years
back? And what was the part number of the replacements? It was for the LD-12AS1
dishwashers -and others. I suspect I still have one in my machine. One corner near a relay
has melted itself right through the board. Lucky the whole thing didn't catch alight with
all that sound deading carpeting material inside the door!! Much Thanks Ivor.




